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Fra: Henrik Heiestad (Henrik.Heiestad@swedbank.no)
Sendt: 06.02.2014 12:33:39

Til: Eivind Kvist; Ingvar Skeie

Kopi:

Emne: RE: Hordaland fylkeskommune - tilbud pa rentebytteavtale
Vedlegg:
Hei

Du kan bruk 2,776%, kom ned her na

From: Eivind Kvist

Sent: 6. februar 2014 12:31

To: 'Ingvar Skeie'

Cc: Henrik Heiestad

Subject: RE: Hordaland fylkeskommune - tilbud p& rentebytteavtale

Hei
Swedbank stiller 2,781% pa forespurt swap som beskrevet i tabell under.

Om tilbudet vart aksepteres forutsetter det at ISDA eller Norsk rammeavtale blir inngatt innen 60 dager
etter handel er inngatt.

Mvh

Eivind Kvist

Senior Sales Manager
Derivatives Sales

Large Corporates & Institutions

Swedbank

Filipstad Brygge 1
0250 OSLO

Dir: +47 23 11 62 81
Mob: +47 952 65 939

Environmentally certified according to ISO 14001

Please note that this message may contain confidential information. If you have received this message by
mistake, please inform the sender of the mistake by sending a reply, then delete the message from your
system without making, distributing or retaining any copies of it.

Although we believe that the message and any attachment are free from viruses and other errors that might
affect the computer or IT system where it is received and read, the recipient opens the message at his or her
own risk. We assume no responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the receipt or use of this message

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Ingvar Skeie [mailto:Ingvar.Skeie@hfk.no]

Sent: 6. februar 2014 10:10

To: 'Bjgrn Arild Kallmyr (bjorn.arild.kallmyr@dnb.no)'; 'Bjarte Henriksen - Nordea'; Eivind Kvist
Cc: 'Nordea (dlno_nm_fa_bergen@nordea.com)'

Subject: Hordaland fylkeskommune - tilbud pa rentebytteavtale

Hordaland fylkeskommune har ein rentebytteavtale som gar fram til 16.02.2015. Vi vurderer om vi
alt no skal innga ein ny avtale, med start fr4 denne datoen, og ber om tilbod pa slik rentebytteavtale:

Nominelt belop: NOK 340 mill.
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Hordaland fylkeskommune: Betaler fast rente, kvartalsvis, act/360
Hordaland fylkeskommune: Mottar 3 mnd Nibor act/360
Startdato: 16.02.2015

Forfallsdato: 16.02.2021

Tilbud bes levert den 06.02.2014 innen kl.12.30
pa e-mail: Ingvar.Skeie@hfk.no

Aksept innen. kl. 12.45.

Hordaland fylkeskommune forbeholder seg retten til & forkaste alle tilbud.

Mvh.
Ingvar Skeie
Spesialrddgiver

Hordaland fylkeskommune
Okonomiavdelinga
TIf 5523 90 23
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Confidentiality Notice

The content of this message, including attachments,
is intended for the confidential use of the individual (s)
or entity(-ies) to whom it is addressed only and may
contain personal and/or confidential information.
Please notify the sender immediately by returning
this message if you are not the intended recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this communication in
error and that reading, duplicating, or in any way
disseminating its content to any other person,

is strictly prohibited.

If the content of this message, including attachments,
includes an offer to provide any service or product,

an offer or a solicitation of an offer to buy or sell

any securities or any other investment product

(the "Transaction"), please refer to the disclaimer

on www.swedbank.no, which applies also to the content of
this message. Any such Transaction will also be subject

to any other Terms of Business currently in place between us.

The Transaction does not under any circumstances

constitute an offer to sell, or a solicitation of
an offer to buy, any securities to anyone in any

jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation

is not authorized or is unlawful.

If you are a client of Swedbank with access

to our Research service and this message contains a
research report or the content of this message,
including attachments, may be regarded as an advice
in relation to companies or securities, please

refer to the general and company specific disclaimers,
respectively, these disclaimers could be obtained
within our Research service.
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The distribution of research reports may be
restricted by law in certain jurisdictions and
person into whose possession this document comes
should inform themselves about, and observe, any
such restrictions. Any failure to comply with
these restrictions may constitute a violation

of the laws of any such jurisdiction.

Swedbank shall not have any

responsibility for any such violations.

This footnote also confirms that this email
message has been swept by Trend IMSS for the
presence of computer viruses. Swedbank is not
liable for any losses, claims, damages,
expenses or other liabilities inflicted upon
the receiver or any third party as a result
of any computer viruses in this message,
including attachments.
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